



# WADE RITTLER

Multimedia Designer

wadegarittler@aol.com

When it comes to design, I am a jack of all trades and a master of several.

Between my formal education in media design, vocational training in product design, and professional background in manufacturing, I've had first-hand experience with nearly every part of the design and production process.

## Work Experience

### **Multimedia Designer : PHB Inc. General Contractors**

Establishing and maintaining PHB's web presence via social media, CMS, and hand-coding  
Designing print solutions for PHB's various marketing needs (business cards, brochures, etc.)  
Providing photography, photo editing, and visual presentations to substantiate contract negotiations  
January 2016 - Present : Middletown DE, 19709

### **Product Drafter / Architectural Designer : Delaware Millwork Ltd.**

Consulting with clients regarding architectural needs  
Utilizing AutoCAD and SoftPlan to draft floor plans, products, 3-D models, and material schedules  
Plotting designs and deliverables for construction needs as well as contract negotiations  
January 2016 - Present : Middletown DE, 19709

### **Social Media Manager : DE Residential Sprinklers & DE Property Maintenance**

Establishing and maintaining each company's web presence via social media / CMS  
Designing print solutions for various marketing needs (vehicle wraps, business cards, brochures)  
January 2016 - Present : Middletown DE, 19709

## Education

### **Wilmington University**

January 2017 : Bachelor of Science in Media Design : *cum laude*

### **Delaware Technical and Community College**

May 2015 : Associate of Applied Science in Multimedia & Ad Design (Double Major) : *summa cum laude*

### **St. Georges Technical High School**

May 2012 : H.S. Diploma and Technical Drafting / Design Certification

## Skills

Media Design: Adobe CC (Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop, Dreamweaver, Flash, After Effects), Final Cut Pro  
Web Design : HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, UX / UI, SEO, CMS, Mobile/Cross-Browser, Fixed, Fluid, and Adaptive  
3-D Design : SolidWorks, CAD, After Effects, ZBrush, SketchUp, Unity3D, SoftPlan, 3-D Print Technology  
Tech Savvy : Microsoft Office, Open Office, Mac and PC OS, trained in basic Computer Science  
Interactive Publishing : SWF, ePub, Actionscript